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From: ‘ ‘

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 10:01 AM

To: | | (b)(3)
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA; |

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Reguest fori‘consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ---

ol o TS e

Classification: —F&8 ST R T TIS 7 NCT ORI

Good Morning (b)(3)

{U) We will add your response to our FOIA case and update our contact list.

Thank you,

From:\ \
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 1:03 PM

To:‘ ‘
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA | ‘ (b)(3)

|
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request formonsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) — TOP-SECREFAFHGHNORORN-

Classification:

'

(UfFFeHen CaseSas been assigned to a case officer. We will definitely respond in time for NRO to close its (b)(3)
case in this FY. Given our backlog of FOIA cases, several of them top 10 consultations, our estimated completion date
for this case is by the end of August 2020.

(U/AHe0E7 Additionally our email address has changed. 1t is now

1
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{U) Thanks and let us know if there are any additional questions.

]

(UH=oor—
(b)(3)
(LIS
From:‘
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 4:16 PM
To:‘ \
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG—FOIA\ ‘ \ (b)(3)

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --—Fo-R-SECREFHAHGHAMOFORN—

Classification: FOP—SFEERET~—F4 MOEORN—

Good afternoon,
{U) Please provide us a status update on NRO FOIA Case #F-2017-00178 ‘ as well as well as an
estimated completion date for this case, which was originally sent to you in November 2018.

{U) Please note this case is one of our ten oldest cases.

Thank you,
(b)(3)
From:‘ ‘
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 12:07 PM
To:| | (b)(3)

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA | |
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 {Michael Ravnitzky) --—FOP-SECRETATHANOFORMN—
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P N T A R LS B B A S e P at v |

Classification: FOP—SFERFT~“Ft e

We will update our case with your response below.

Thank vou.

From: ‘
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 11:52 AM

To:‘ ‘
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA] | |
Subject: RE: {U} RE: Request foonnsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --- FOP-SEEREFLHGANCRORM-

(b)(3)

Classification:

{U) This casez is in initial {preliminary) review.

Thanks!

e de e e o e ke ¥ Ed

(UAaHET—

(UfFEes-

From:‘
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 4:22 PM

Tos | (b)(3)
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA] |

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for \_‘consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --—TOP-SECREFHHGANORORMN—

3
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Classification: “TOP—SEERET-FHAANOTFERN

(U} Are you able to give us additional details on the case? Is it out for preliminary or final review?

{U) We would like to update our records accordingly.

Thank Tou.

From:\ ‘
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 4:06 PM

To: ‘
Cc: COMM-IMSO—IRRG-FOIA‘ ‘ (b)(3)
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for\_ﬁonsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --- TOP-SEEREHAHGAOFORN—

Classification:

]

{UJ) This case has been assigned to a case officer. Given our backlog, it is difficult to estimate a completion date.

(U} Thanks, and let us know if you have any questions.

eFOR R d* W £33

(UFFEHSy

(UFSuer

From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 3:39 PM

Approved for Release: 2022/01/27 C05136493



1277
c05 56 Approved for Release: 2022/01/27 C05136493

Toi ‘
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA| | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --—FEP-SEEREHHHGANOFSRN-

Classification: “POP—SFEREFAAFHANEFERN-

Good Afternoon,

{U) Please provide a status update on NRO FOIA consult case # F-2017-00178 as well as an
estimated completion date for this case, which was originally sent to you in November 2018,

Thank you,

L] (0)(3)

From:‘ ‘

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 1:15 PM

To: 1 ‘

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA] |

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request forLFonsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --—FoP-SEeREFHFIGHREFORN- (D)(3)

Classification: -PEP—SEEREFAFFRAANOFORMN-

Hi

We will update our case with this information. Thank you so much.

Enjoy your day.
o (b)(3)
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From:
Sent: Thursday, November 01, :

To:| |
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA (b)(3)

Subject: (U) RE: Request forDconsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ---—FOP-SECRET/HTIFNOFORN

Classification: P

FYI:E FOIA case number for this action isz (b)(3)

(U/fFeuey

From:‘ ‘
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:41 AM

To:‘ ‘
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA | | | (b)(3)
Subject: Request forDonsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --- TOP-SECRET// TR NCFORN—

Classification: “FoP—SECREFAFAPHAAROFORN

Good Morning!

(U} Please see the attached request forDreview of Edocuments for NRO response to a FOIA request from

Michael Ravnitzky. I've attached a consultation request memorandum, a copy of Mr. Ravnitzky’s original request, and

included theSwhich has|  documents for review, treatment, and return to the NRO for our (b)(3)
response to Mr. Ravnitzky.

(U} Areturn email acknowledging receipt would be appreciated. In addition, please confirm you can access the
Inteldocs folder.

(U) If there are any questions about this request, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.
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Classification: TP —STCRPEEAATRALDNCHRORN-

Classification:

eSS = Pa kot T L

P -] I

Classification: —Tor—SECREFAFHANOTORN

Classification:

Classification: “FEP—SECRE PR MNOIeoRN

Classification:

Classification: TP —SECREFrrrrk/NomoRiN—
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Classification:

Classification: —ToP—SECRPTAF-FHANOTORN
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